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Dear Michelle, 
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'Michelle Fielding' 
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Thank you for providing the information to assist the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulations 
enquiries. 

Can I .now request particulars and/ or documentation in relation to each of the listed employees Key Performance 
Objecfoes (l<PO) and reviews. · 

~his request is in acc-0rdancf:! with Chapter 10 Part 5. of the Gambling Regulation Act 2003. 

1. International Sales Manager Dan Pan's 
years) and current contact information. 

2. Senior Vice President China and Taiwan Alfread Gomez 
the last 2 years) and current contact information. 

3. Director of International Sales Beijing Jerry Xuan's 
last 2 years) and current contact information.· 

4. Executive General Manager VIP International Jason O'Connor's 
KPO's (for the last 2 years) and current contact information. 

I require the information to be delivered no later than 18 August 2017. 

Reviews & KPO's (for the last 2 

Re11iews 8t l<PO's (for 

Reviews & KPO's (for the 

Reviews& 

If there is anything that you would like to discuss in relation to this request, please do not hesitate to contact me on. 

Yours sincerely 

Ben Considine I l11spector I Compliance 
Victorian Commission fo r Gambling and Liquor Regulation 
Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond, Victoria 3121 

I p11.1300 1s24s1 
i www.vcgir.vic.gov.au 
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From: Michelle Fielding·················· 
Sent: Friday, 28 July 2017 4:57 PM 
To: Ben Considine •••••••••••• 
Subject: FW: Request for informati?n [CIVl-COMP.FID14.746J 

Mr Considine 

Please see attached a response to your enquiry, along with the requeste~ documents. Please let me know if you 
have any queries or concerns. 

Regards 


